








Cavanaugh, Charles
| e

From: Zamzow, Travis

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:28 PM

To: Cavanaugh, Charles

Subject: RE: FY24/FY25 New Fleet Vehicles status March 18, 2025
harles,

You’lt need to use account, 124505 - Equipment Purch-KTP-Fd 0036 on the replacement PO, instead of
124138. Account 124138 is holding part of the encumbrance for P400319 and that is all that remains of the SB30
Sec - )2 motor vehicle funding.

Thanks,
Travis

From: Cavanaugh, Charles <Charles.Cavanaugh@tfs.tamu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:06 PM

To: Zamzow, Travis <tzamzow@tfs.tamu.edu>

Subject: FW: FY24/FY25 New Fleet Vehicles status March 18, 2025

Howdy Travis,

P400279 which is a vehicle purchase was somehow transferred a while back. Not sure how it happened but | don’t
believe we currently have funds encumbered for that vehicle. Thankfully, it hasn’t been delivered yet but, we’ll
likely need to do a replacement PO. Would | be clear to do that?

Thanks,

Charles Cavanaugh, CTCD, CTCM
Buyer

200 Technology Way, Suite 1151
College Station, TX 77845

Phone: 979-458-7383
Fav-Q7a_ARQ_77864

From: Morgan, Haley
Sent: Tuesday, March L1a, zuZs 141 P

; Yount,
















